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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 0f STATE

RON DESANTIS CORD BYRD
Governor Secretary of State

November 6, 2023

Honorable Ken Burke

Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners
Pinellas County Courthouse

315 Court Street, 5" Floor

Clearwater, Florida 33756

Dear Ken Burke:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your

electronic copy of Pinellas County Ordinance No. 23-25, which was filed in this office on November 2,
2023.

Sincerely,

Anya Owens
Administrative Code and Register Director

ACO/wlh

R. A. Gray Building ¢ 500 South Bronough Street e Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250
Telephone: (850) 245-6270



DiNapoli, Franchesca

From: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 2:41 PM

To: DiNapoli, Franchesca; County Ordinances

Cc: Eres, Christian; Young, Bernie C; Hooey, Docia A; Revie, Derelynn
Subject: RE: Pinellas County Ordinance - PIN20231102_Ordinance2023_23-25
Attachments: Pinellas20231102_Ordinance23_25_Ack.pdf

CAUTION: T1his message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Please find the attached acknowledgment letter for Pinellas County Ordinance No. 23-25, which was filed in this office
on November 2, 2023.

Best,

County Ordinances
Florida Administrative Code and Register
Room 701 The Capitol | Tallahassee, Florida

From: DiNapoli, Franchesca <fdinapoli@mypinellasclerk.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 9:06 AM

To: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>

Cc: Eres, Christian <ceres@mypinellasclerk.gov>; Young, Bernie C <bcyoung@mypinellasclerk.gov>; Hooey, Docia A
<dhooey@mypinellasclerk.gov>; Revie, Derelynn <drevie@mypinellasclerk.gov>

Subject: Pinellas County Ordinance - PIN20231102_Ordinance2023_23-25

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Sender Full Name: Ken Burke, Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller
Derelynn Revie, Deputy Clerk, Board Records Department
Sender Phone number: (727) 464-3458
County Name: Pinellas
Ordinance Number: PIN20231102_Ordinance2023_23-25
Franchesca DiNapoli

Records Specialist 111



Board Records Department

Office of Ken Burke, Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller
Pinellas County, Florida

315 Court Street, 5* Floor, Clearwater, FL. 33756

Office (727)464-4334 | Fax (727)464-4716
fdinapoli@mypinellasclerk.gov | www.mypinellasclerk.gov

Tell us how we’re doing by filling out a comment card!

FRAUD 4 LERT

Sign up today and protect yourself from FRAUD!

Follow the Clerk:

T You (am |
i

.a ULE | frickr |

Please Note: All mail sent to and from Pinellas County is subject to the Public Records Laws of Florida.



ORDINANCE NO. 23 -_25

AN ORDINANCE OF PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE
LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE; PROVIDING FINDINGS; PROVIDING FOR
PURPOSE AND INTENT; AMENDING CHAPTER 138; ZONING; DIVISION
2; PROVIDING REVISED AUTHORITY AND MEETING NOTICE
PROCEDURES FOR THE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Pinellas County, Florida, (“BCC”)
adopted the Land Development Code in 1990; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Ordinance is to amend and update the provisions of
Chapter 138 of the Land Development Code related to the Development Review Committee; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 138-83 of the Land Development Code the
Development Review Committee held a duly noticed and advertised public hearing on June 12,
2023, as to the proposed Ordinance and recommends approval of the proposed amendments
contained therein; and

WHEREAS, the Local Planning Agency held a duly noticed and advertised public hearing
on July 12, 2023, as to the proposed Ordinance and recommends that the BCC approve the
proposed amendments contained therein; and

WHEREAS, the BCC finds that proposed amendments to the LDC as set forth herein are
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the review requirements set forth in Section 138-64
of the Land Development Code.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein.

SECTION 2. Purpose and Intent.

It is the purpose of the Board of County Commissioners of Pinellas County to establish the
standards, regulations and procedures for review and approval of all proposed development of
property in unincorporated Pinellas County, and to provide a development review process that will
be comprehensive, consistent, and efficient in the implementation of the goals, objectives, and
policies of the Pinellas County Comprehensive Plan.

In order to foster and preserve public health, safety, comfort, and welfare, and to aid in the
harmonious, orderly, and progressive development of the unincorporated areas of Pinellas County,
it is the intent of this Code that the function of the Development Review Committee be clear and
efficient, in terms of time and expense; and equitable, in terms of consistency with established
regulations and procedures, respect for the rights and interests of property owners within this area.



The Board of County Commissioners deems it to be in the best public interest for the provisions of
the Code governing the Development Review Committee to be amended as follows.

SECTION 3. Chapter 138 of the Pinellas County Land Development Code is hereby amended as
set forth below. This ordinance does not repeal and replace Chapter 138. The only section(s) of
Chapter 138 being amended are those with revisions reflected herein. Sections of Chapter 138 not
included herein remain in full force and effect.

Sec. 138-64. - Development Review Committee (DRC).

(a) Establishment. The purpose of the Development Review Committee (DRC) is to review and
act on certain development proposals in order to assist the applicant and ensure compliance with
this Code and the Comprehensive Plan.

(b) Composition.

(1) The Building and Development Review Services director or designee shall serve as
chairperson.

(2) The DRC shall be composed of staff members with technical knowledge in the subject
areas listed below. While a staff member may have technical knowledge in more than one
of the areas listed below, each member representing one of the areas of expertise shall have
only one vote on each proposal before the DRC on final action:

a. Land use planning/urban design

b. Civil engineering/Floodplain Management

c. Utilities

d. Roadways and transportation

e. Environmental management/biology

f. Public safety

g. Economic development

(c) Powers and duties. The DRC shall have the power and duties to review and approve the
following development-related applications and requests:

1)

a. Application/review types: The DRC shall have the authority to review and take final
action on the following applications:
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0] Administrative Adjustments designated to the Type 1 — Path B review.
(i) Non-Traditional Pets per Section 138-3352.
(i) Variances per Chapter 158, Floodplain Management.

b. The DRC shall have the authority to conduct completeness and sufficiency reviews
on the applications/requests designated to the Type 2, Type 3, and Type 4 review as
listed in Table 138-77. Comments made by the DRC are solely for informational
purposes and shall not be construed as an approval or denial of any application. Failure
of the DRC to identify any required permits or procedures shall not relieve the applicant
of any such requirements nor constitute a waiver of the requirement by the decision-
making body.

c. The DRC shall have the authority to conduct Technical Reviews of Site Plans, Type
1 — Path B review. Comments made by the DRC are solely for informational purposes
and shall not be construed as an approval or denial of any application. Failure of the
DRC to identify any required permits or procedures shall not relieve the applicant of
any such requirements nor constitute a waiver of the requirement by the decision-
making body.

(2) Adoption of procedural rules. The DRC shall have the authority to adopt rules of
procedure.

(3) Other authority. The DRC shall have authority to review and take action on such other
matters as provided by this Code or as may be assigned by the Board of County
Commissioners or county administrator.

(d) DRC meeting requirements.

(1) Record of proceedings.

a. Records maintenance. All records of any proceeding before the DRC shall be
filed with the county.

b. Official minutes. Minutes shall be taken in all meetings of the DRC.
c. Application files. Application files shall be held and maintained by the county.

(2) Schedule. The DRC shall meet on a regular schedule established at the discretion of
the director of the building and development review services department.

(3) Notice of meetings. DRC meetings shall be noticed on the county internet website.

Items upon which the DRC has final decision-making authority as described in subsection
“(c) Powers and duties above shall be exempt from the notice requirements set forth in
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division 10 of this article. This section shall not be construed to amend or influence the
notice requirements for any other county board.

(4) Public meeting.
a. All meetings of the DRC shall be open to the public.

b. Applications requiring quasi-judicial proceedings shall be subject to chapter 134,
article 1, division 2.

(5) Quorum. Four members of the DRC shall constitute a quorum.

SECTION 4. Severability. If any section or provision of this Ordinance is for any reason
held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not be
construed to render the remaining provisions of this Ordinance invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION 5. Codification. It is the intention of the BCC that the provisions of this
Ordinance be made a part of the Pinellas County Code of Ordinances and that the sections of this
Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to section,
article, or other such appropriate word or phrase to accomplish such intentions.

SECTION 6. Filing and Effective Date. Pursuant to Section 125.66(b) of the Florida
Statutes, within ten (10) days of adoption of this Ordinance, a certified copy of this Ordinance
shall be filed with the Department of State by the Clerk of the Pinellas County Board of County
Commissioners. This Ordinance shall become effective upon filing with the State.

APPROVED AS TO FORM
By: Derrill McAteer

Office of the County Attorney
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF PINELLAS

I, KEN BURKE, Clerk of the Circuit Court and Ex-officio Clerk to the Board
of County Commissioners, in and for the State and County aforesaid, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance adopted by the

Board of County Commissioners of Pinellas County, Florida, on October 31, 2023 relative
to:

ORDINANCE NO. 23 — 25

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

PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY: PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION:;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and official seal this November 1, 2023.

KEN BURKE
Wi, Clerk of the Circuit Court

S YONTY, COyets, and Ex-officio Clerk to the
S& T Board of County Commissioners
~ Qe LA ; i
~acs e = | A7 e
:(: :l'zﬂ: { m /7 Y ; e,
S8 SEAL ! ey il £20

A ST Derelynn Revie, Deputy Clerk
) 2



DiNapoli, Franchesca

From: DiNapoli, Franchesca
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 9:06 AM
To: countyordinances@dos.myflorida.com
Cc: Eres, Christian; Young, Bernie C; Hooey, Docia A; Revie, Derelynn
Subject: Pinellas County Ordinance - PIN20231102_Ordinance2023_23-25
Attachments: PIN20231102_Ordinance2023_23-25.pdf
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

315 Court Street, 5" Floor, Clearwater, FL. 33756

Office (727)464-4334 | Fax (727)464-4716

fdinapoli@mypinellasclerk.gov | www.mypinellasclerk.gov

Tell us how we’re doing by filling out a comment card!

FRAUD #MLERT
Sign up today and protect yourself from FRAUD!

Follow the Clerk:

T i You
_T] Y [

Please Note: All mail sent to and from Pinellas County is subject to the Public Records Laws of Florida.
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